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1. Name

historic  Applegate Drugstore

and/iorcommon  Lewis Drugstore (current name)
2. Location

street & number 116 South First Street 7 N/Anot for publication
city, toWh_Rogars N/A vicinity ot e

state  Arkansas code Q5 county _Benton code  nn7
3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

— distrlct _X_ public —X_ occupied — agriculture — Mmuseum

X building(s) ___ private — unoccupied ~Y_. commercial — park
. — structure — both — work in progress — educationaf — private residence
— slte Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment — religious

—. - object —— In process X yes: restricted — government — sclentific

— being considered — Y&5: unrestricted — industrial — transportation
—ho — military — other:

4. Owner of Property

name John Aptlegate

street & number 116 South First Street:

¢ity, town Rocers ) NAA— vicinlty of state

5. Location of Legal Description

fArkangasg

courthouse, reglatry of deeds, etc. County Clerk's Office

street & number Benton County Courthouse

city, town Bentonyille

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

state Arkansas

title M/A has thisrproparty been determined efigible? ___ves _X_no

date  N/A M/A—-— federal ___state —_ county — local

depository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description

"Condition Check one Check one
_X excellent —deteriorated ___ unaitered _X_ original site
{{ ___good —_ruins ____altered ___moved date N/A
‘v — fair —_ unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

SUMMARY

With its adjoining buildings to the east demolished, the Applegate Drugstore now stands
at the south end of a row of three turn-of-the-century buildings in a commercial block
facing brick-paved South First Street, located on the southern periphery of the Rogers
business district. Its rusticated limestone facade, classical detailing and scrolled
parapet lend an impressive and dignified appearance to the narrow two-bay structure.

A1l of the interior original fabric is intact, including the marble soda fountain
and walnut cabinets.

ELABORATION

This rectangular, flat-roofed commercial building is finished with rusticated 1ime-
stone on its principal (east) facade, while the remaining two exterior walls, on the

south and west, are of brick construction. The building shares a party wall with the
structure to the north.

The principal facade of the Applegate Drugstore is classically detailed. One story
pilasters of alternating rusticated and smooth finished stones flank the altered
storefront. The stone pilasters support a smooth-dressed stone frieze surmounted
by ogee mold and dentils. The frieze, ogee mold and dentiling delineate the division
between the first and second story. The second story is penetrated by two large,

€ square symmetrically arranged window openings. Each window opening contains two
single paned sashes which are surmounted by a leaded-glass transom. Mullions in
the form of Corinthian pilasters separate the window sashes and elliptical-shaped
tracery embellishes the transom. Each window opening is capped by a smooth finished
flat arch with a prominent keystone. A smooth finished frieze, which bears the name
J. E. Applegate in raised letters, and a bracketed ogee cornice delineate the top
of the second story. The facade is capped by a classically scrolled parapet, arti-
culated with ogee coping, with an urn-shaped finial set between the central break in
the coping. The architectural significance of this building derives primarily from
it's principal (east) facade. The south facade is punctuated by a series of nine
double hung windows of varying size and four single paned windows, all of which are
capped by shallow brick arches. The first story of the west facade contains an as-
symeterically placed set of paneled double doors with a two paned transom and two
2-over-2, double hung windows each with a single paned transom. The second story of
the west facade is marked by three large 2-over-2 double hung windows. Finally, the
north wall is a party wall.

The interior of the drugstore retains its original appearance. The long and narrow
interior has plaster walls, a pressed-tin ceiling, and tile flooring. The original
glass display cases and walnut shelving remain. The walnut shelving, lining both
the north and south walls of the drugstore, is twice interrupted by large walnut
cabinets. The cabinets are surmounted by arched mirrors which have pedimented top
pieces. The broken pediments which top the cabinet mirrors are centered by urns.

The rear section of the drugstore is separated from the front section by a walnut
partition which in height and detailing matches the display shelying that lines the
W walls. An arched opening provides access through the partition.
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The drugstore fountain is faced with polished marble of two different hues and features
decorative metal pilasters. The massive walnut backpiece of the fountain features a
mirror set in its arched center and a broken pediment centered with an urn.



‘8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

___prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ___ landscape architecture___ religion

—1400-14989 ___ archeology-historic — conservation — law - science

—1500-1599 __ agriculture — economics — literature — sculpture

__1600-1699 __X architecture ___education __ military —___social/

— 1700-1799 art — engineering ____ music humanitarian

—1800-1899 I commerce — exploration/settiement ___ philosophy — theater

X_ 1900~ ____ communications — industry ___ politics/government ____ transportation
— invention — other (specify)

Specific dates 1906 Builder/Architect A (., ClLark, Architect/John Myler, Builder

Statement of Significance {in one paragraph)
SUMMARY

The Applegate Drugstore was built in Rogers, Arkansas in 1906 for J.E. Applegate,

a pioneer pharmacist and businessman in the community. Designed by architect

A. 0. Clark, the drugstore is significant in downtown Rogers as an impressive

small commercial building. The drugstore's imposing facade of rusticated limestone,
classical detailing and scrolled parapet, is an important contribution to the street-
scape in an area of predominantly modern structures. Since the time of its construction,
the building has served continuously as a drugstore; it is now distinguished by one of
Arkansas' least altered turn-of-the-century commercial interiors. The still-operating
soda fountain remains a popular place and for Roger's older citizens provides nostalgic

reminder of days gone by when trips to the soda fountain figured prominently in the
social life of this small town. .

ELABORATION

J. E. Applegate built his first drugstore in Rogers in 1881, the year that the
community was founded. This drugstore was a small frame structure which was de-
stroyed a number of years ago. Applegate's business was successful, and in 1906

he hired the noteworthy architect A. 0. Clark to design a new and larger drugstore
building. Clark, who originally practiced architecture in St. Louis, had in 1904
moved to Rogers where he spent the remainder of his career. Clark was responsible
for the design of a large number of important buildings in northwest Arkansas. The
Applegate Drugstore was erected by builder, John Myler.

J.E. Applegate had five sons and two daughters. Most became pharmacists and operated
drugstores in Rogers and in the neighboring towns of Springdale and Bentonville. Thus,
the name Applegate became synonymous with the drugstore business in northwest Arkansas.
The Applegate Drugstore now operates under the name of the Lewis Drugstore; the
building is owned by pharmacist John Applegate, a grandson of J. E. Applegate.



. 9. -Major Bibliographical References
* . Applegate, John. Interview on April 2, 1976.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property _Less _than one acre

Quadrangle name _Rogers, Arkansas Quadrangle scale _1:24,000
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Verbal boundary description and justification
Original Town of Rogers: South % of Lot 8, North 20' of Lot 9, Block 8.
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List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state N/A code county code

y state code county code
L 11. Form Prepared By

nameftitle Robert Hughes, Mike Shinn, ed., Jean Sizemare, Historian

organization Arkansas Historic Preservation Program date November 20, 1980
street & number Suite 500, Contintental Building telephone (501) 371-2763
cityortown Little Rock, state Arkansas

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

____ national ____state _X_local

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated

according to the criteria and procedures set fo y the National ark Service.
State Historic Preservation OHicer signature M‘L s
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Applegate Drugstore
Rogers, Arkansas
Mike Shinn, Photographer

1979
Arkansas Historic Preservation Program

Interior : walnut cabinet
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